
STATE OF CALIFORNIA – THE RESOURCES AGENCY ARNOLD SCHWARZENEGGER, Governor 
 

 
 

November 2, 2009 
 
 
 
Dear Librarian: 
 
DOCUMENT HANDLING FOR THE REVISED CD CONTAINING THE FINAL STAFF 
ASSESSMENT FOR THE PROPOSED BEACON SOLAR ENERGY PROJECT (08-AFC-2)  

 
On October 22, 2009, we mailed to you a copy of the Final Staff Assessment (FSA) for the 
Beacon Solar Energy Project (BSEP) Application for Certification (08-AFC-2). Staff 
inadvertently omitted two sets of figures that should accompany the FSA. The figures titled 
“Cultural Resource, Figure 1 and Figure 2” should be inserted at the end of the Cultural 
Resources section of the FSA following page 4.3-2. The second set (7 pages) of figures, 
titled “Appendix B Figure(s) 1-13” should be inserted at the end of the Alternatives, Appendix 
B section of the FSA, directly behind “Alternatives Figure 4”. Staff appreciates your 
assistance with inserting these two sets of figures that were inadvertently omitted from the 
FSA and staff apologizes for any inconvenience this may cause. 
 
If you have any questions about this letter please contact Eric Solorio, Siting Project 
Manager, at the address on this letterhead or by email to esolorio@energy.state.ca.us.   
 
   
 
           
     EILEEN ALLEN 
     Siting and Docket Office Manager 
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